From: Yura, Jane
Sent: 11/8/2013 5:19:58 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
(elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Doll, Laura (LRDD@pge.com)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LRDD)

Bec:
Subject: FW: CPUC hydrotest ruptures and fracture mechanics

Liza,

We're ready to start the analysis on 3 hydro-test ruptures (analysis by Exponent) — to determine
the cause of the ruptures and the metallurgic analysis.

1. Line 1615-01
2. Line 300 A-B cross-tie

3. Line 142N

We have told Exponent not to start until SED has confirmed their attendance for the tests.
I don’t have the name(s) of the SED staff that 1s participating, but could you see if they could

set some dates as soon as possible ---- the sooner we learn about these fatlures, we can
incorporate the findings into our program.

Thank you and have a great weekend,

Jane

SB GT&S 0059646
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